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Dear Madam President
Immediate referral to the Heads of State and of Government of the EU Member States Twenty eight days from the time this letter is being written will be 31 December 2020. Twenty eight days from your receipt of it will be 1 January 2021. Your intention is that the "IP Completion Day" will come into being. Mine is that it does not, until it can do so properly in accordance with both UK and EU Law; and thereby give true effect to the result of the referendum held on 23 June 2016. Leaving the European Union is the democratic mandate of the voters of this country. The European Union has not acted in compliance with Article 50 TEU. Had it done so it would have addressed the failures of the UK Government to act in accordance with its legal duties      and obligations. You chose to disregard Boris Johnson's illegality and allowed a "treaty" that was Null to be ratified and concluded. This is nothing to do with the withdrawal negotiations or with the current trade talks. It is about the European Commission failing to comply with its legal duties in relation to the withdrawal process under Article 50 TEU. In the final analysis it is down to you personally due to you failing to act on the basis of the correct legal presumption on 30 September 2020. The issue you need to consider very carefully is that you have seen fit to take upon yourself the risk of chaos and loss that threatens the wellbeing of the continent of Europe and its peoples. People talked of the "worst case scenario" being a "No Deal Brexit"; but that was wrong. What one should always do when considering any "worst case" - when everyone involved is content with the end result - is to ask a further question. And it is this: What if this is not the actual worst case, what might that be? The posing of this question pushes people to think harder and to find a better answer, or to be doubly certain of the previous answer. In this instance the actual worst case scenario is this: A UK withdrawal from the EU without any deal, with Brexit being unlawful and the unlawfullness becoming known about afterwards; meaning that on top of the chaos involved will come very many huge financial claims for compensation due to the harm and loss caused by the European Union failing to complete the withdrawal Article 50 process according   to law. On top of the financial and economic risks that were forseeable (and were foreseen) on 1 November 2019, now add the economic effects of Covid-19, and the possible social and political consequences which could result from this mess. The scale of harm doesn't bear thinking about. This is what faces Europe right now. You ignore legal reality; you decide you know best; and you refuse to place the issues before others to whom you are accountable. You failed to take account that my first report to the European Union was made as a Human Rights Defender (recognised at the time by the European Union, as well as by the UK Government and Judiciary). This a role I 



held formally from 9 February 2005 to 1 May 2019. Your unwillingess to inform the Heads           of State and of Government of the Member States disregards the fact that the European Union exists by virtue of Article 1 of the Treaty on European Union. That is an international treaty entered into by the EU Member States and by which they conferred competences to attain objectives they have in common. You have allowed - and are allowing - the Commission to act in breach of Article 17(1) TEU. The coming into force of the "IP Completion Day" on 1 January 2021 will not be legal. No Member State has conferred any competence on the Union, or on any of its Insitutions, to act illegally in breach of the enforceable rights of citizens of the European Union. The Treaties do not "belong" to the EU; they are instruments through which the Member States allow certain things to occur, none of which includes the European Commission President being able to cause harm and loss by wilfilly disregarding: (a) the control over the Commission by the Court of Justice of the European Union, in respect of its oversight of the application of Union law; and (b) the Commission's responsibility to the European Parliament. You have had little or no regard to Article 2 TEU. I refer you to my letter of 29 September 2020 to you; and, in relation to that correspondence, to Appendices A & B to this letter; respectively my letter of 31 January 2020 to you, and my letter of 30 January 2020 to the UK Prime Minister (which was referred to in my letter of 31/1/20 and was available to you at pages 1-3 of Exhibit JFB/ABdFJ/140). Also attached are the first three pages of Exhibit 140, so context is understood.Yours faithfully

Julian Brennan



________________________________________________________________________x
Appendix A to letter of 3 December 2020 (6pp)

________________________________________________________________________















________________________________________________________________________x
Appendix B to letter of 3 December 2020 (3pp)

________________________________________________________________________









________________________________________________________________________x
Appendix C to letter of 3 December 2020 (3pp)

________________________________________________________________________









Borisgate L td
x

                                                                                                                                                          

3 Byland Road, Skelton TS12 2N J                                                                                              
(Com pany Num ber 12308841)

4 Decem ber 2020


